CITY OF MASCOUTAH **CITY COUNCIL MINUTES #3 WEST MAIN STREET MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030**

OCTOBER 5, 2020

The minutes of the regular virtual meeting of the City Council of the City of Mascoutah.

GREAT STREETS PRESENTATION

Mayor Gerald Daugherty called the discussion to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Mayor Gerald Daugherty and Council members John Weyant, Pat McMahan, Michael Baker, and Walter Battas.

Absent:

None.

Other Staff Present:

City Manager Brad Myers, City Clerk Melissa Schanz, Assistant City Manager Kari Speir, Public Works Director Jesse Carlton.

Discussion:

Paul Hubbman with East-West Gateway presented an update on the Great Streets Program

Mayor Gerald Daugherty closed the discussion at 6:59 p.m.

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

City prayer was delivered by City Clerk Melissa Schanz. The Council remained standing and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gerald Daugherty called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gerald Daugherty and Council members John Weyant, Pat McMahan, Michael Baker, and Walter Battas.

Absent: None.

Other Staff Present: City Manager Brad Myers, Assistant City Manager Kari Speir, City Clerk Melissa Schanz, City Attorney Al Paulson and Public Works Director Jesse Carlton.

Establishment of a Quorum: A quorum of City Council members was present.

AMEND AGENDA – NONE

MINUTES

The minutes of the September 21, 2020 regular virtual City Council meeting were presented and approved as presented. The minutes of the September 22, 2020 virtual workshop of the City Council were presented and approved as amended.

Motion passed. Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor

Attended the following meetings and functions: Meeting with SAFB Wing Commander and other local Mayors about School topics; IMEA Workshop; Wisper Appreciation Drive Thru; COVID Meetings.

City Council

Weyant – Attended the following meetings and function: IMEA Workshop.

McMahan – Attended the following meetings and function: IMEA Workshop.

Baker – Attended the following meetings and function: IMEA Workshop.

Battas – Attended the following meetings and function: IMEA Workshop.

City Manager

Attended the following meetings and functions: Multiple Great Streets Meetings; IMEA Workshop; Staff Meetings; Main Street Final Walk-thru; YMCA Committee Meeting; ICC-Lawyers Meetings.

City Attorney – Nothing to Report.

City Clerk – Nothing to Report.

COUNCIL BUSINESS

CODE CHANGE – NO PARKING (FIRST READING)

City Manager presented report for Council approval and adoption of an Ordinance to amend Schedule E – No Parking Streets. This amendment recommends no parking signs on both sides of Perrin Road from Route 4 to city limits.

Council along with other land owners agree with the recommended amendment.

There was no further discussion.

CODE CHANGE – STOP INTERSECTIONS (FIRST READING)

City Manager presented report for Council approval and adoption of an Ordinance to amend Schedule A – Stop Intersections. This amendment recommends removal of a four-way at S. Railway Ave. and George St. and requests a four-way at S. Railway Ave. and Phillips St.

There was no further discussion.

COUNCIL – MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Mayor Daugherty along with City Council asked that City Staff inquire about increasing the speed limit on County Road.

Councilman Weyant stated that there is still a lot of work for IDOT to do on N. 6th Street even after the work they have already done.

Councilman Baker asked for an update on the Electric Workshops. City Manager stated that IMEA is putting together an analysis and then another meeting with Council will be scheduled.

CITY MANAGER – MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Baker moved, seconded by Weyant, to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss Litigation Section 2(c)(11) at 7:22 p.m.

Motion passed. AYE's – Weyant, McMahan, Baker, Battas, Daugherty. NAY's – none.

Weyant moved, seconded by Battas, to return to regular session at 7:40 p.m.

Motion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

McMahan moved, seconded by Battas, to adjourn at 7:41 p.m.

Motion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

Melissa A Schanz, City Clerk